Arcadia Village Council Meeting Minutes, April 09, 2018

Arcadia Village Council met for regular session on April 9th, 2018 in council chambers at 104 Gibson St., Arcadia, Ohio. At 7:00 p.m. Mayor Matt Tesnow called the meeting to order.

All present recited the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

Attendance: Mayor Matthew Tesnow Fiscal Officer; Rick Aurand. Voting Council Members: Donald E. Moses, Harry Colvin, Rhonda Dingelstedt, Sherrie Keefe, and Utilities Clerk Amie Clouse.

Village Solicitor: John Filkins was present for this meeting.

Residents: Teresa Margraf and Mrs. Laurie Lucas & Jeff Hanna,

Visitors: Charity Ritzler & Rob Ritzler: Mr. Rob Ritzler & Mrs. Charity Ritzler, of 18884 Olympic Drive, Findlay, Ohio, 45840 brought up their belief that their water usage has been metered in error and asked that council refund them an amount equal to what they allege as being the amount that they have been overbilled due to a problem with the water meter. The Ritzler's said that they had called and questioned their water bill years ago but Jeff Hanna and Teresa Margraf had no memory of any notification from the Ritzlers.

Minutes from March 15th, 2018: were read and approved. Motion was made by Don E Moses to approve and seconded by Sherrie Keefe for 3/15 meeting: minutes were approved unanimously in a roll call vote.

Resident Concerns: Jeff Hanna: Made mention of a catch basin in need of repair and that he has made the village aware several months ago that it needs replaced.

Laurie Lucas: Was in attendance to learn how the village operates and to be informed and said she had no issues.

Fiscal officer report: Rick Aurand made council aware of the Government officials conference he attended on March 21,22 and 23. Fiscal officer asked for a motion to pay the bills and the motion was passed unanimously.

Administrators Report: Brian Dingelstedt advised council that we had 41 Delinquent Utility accounts amounting to \$8,788.48 and one utility shutoff in April. Water Tower fixes to remove the TTHM recurring issues we have are underway and three phase electric is planned for installation at the Water Tower to precede the project internally in order to operate the upgrades in the Tower. Water meter problem identified at 18884 Olympic Drive has been identified and the meter needs to be replaced. Utility receipts for February totaled \$95986.46 in all. Water fund total: \$257,044.95, Sanitary Sewer total \$125,656.39, Electric \$491,712.41.

Utility Clerk, Amie Clouse reported she still needs a lot of Income Surveys completed and returned to her so that we can better qualify for grants now and in the future. Amie further mentioned that we are in the running for a grant that will a lot of the water project upgrade.

Mayors Report: Mayor Tesnow mentioned a joint work day with Junior and Senior High students and Village employees helping residents of the community. Council voted to hold cleanup day May 4th, 2018 in conjunction with the village work day . Sherry Keefe seconded and council approved by a unanimous roll call vote. Council further agreed to leave the council meetings schedule as they have been in the past on the First Monday of the month.

The following ordinances were passed in	unanimously	y b	by Coun	cil	:
---	-------------	-----	---------	-----	---

2018 -D	Itron purchases, (new meter	reading devices)
	_	_	

- **2018** -- E Teresa Margraf recognition for her many years of service
- **2018 F** Safe Routes to school additional money necessary \$2615

Zoning	Report:	None.
--------	---------	-------

Rhonda Dingelstedt moved to adjourn the meeting.	Stephanie Ebersole.	Meeting was
adjourned at 7:44 p.m.		

Fiscal Officer, Rick Aurand	Mayor, Matthew Tesnow